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FW: Toxics Water Quality Standards

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		Kathleen Collins (collins.kathleen@epa.gov)

		Recipients

		collins.kathleen@epa.gov



 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 8:42 AM
To: 'Jeffrey Lockwood - NOAA Federal'
Subject: RE: Toxics Water Quality Standards



 



Hi Jeff,



 



Yes, it would be good to touch base w/ NMFS sometime soon. EPA recently approved some of the straight forward disapprovals from the 2004 aquatic life toxics submission. We wanted to address those disapprovals first  so that we’d have a “clean slate” to evaluate the remaining disapproved criteria for aluminum, cadmium (acute), ammonia and copper. I’ve attached a message below that I just sent out last week to all DEQ’s water quality staff about the schedule. 



 



To develop the schedule, DEQ met with a number of stakeholders, including EPA, about priorities in addressing the disapprovals. We also included info about EPA’s latest rec’s on ammonia and info about the BLM for Cu (including some comparisons between hardness only criteria vs. BLM criteria).  I went ahead and attached the PPT we did for ACWA to this email. The consensus is that DEQ will be addressing the ammonia criteria first based on EPA’s latest Aug. 2013 recommendations. I believe EPA’s latest criteria  recs might vary just a bit (i.e. slightly less stringent) from what NMFS’s BiOp recommended. It would be good to touch base with NMFS/EPA to discuss if this discrepancy could be an issue as part of any future (re)consultation for ammonia. 



 



Revising Cu criteria based on the BLM for Cu, although technically solid, definitely has some implementation issues to discuss. Therefore, we are starting to collect data to help us evaluate potential options in implementing site-specific criteria on a statewide basis. That rulemaking is anticipated to start about a year from now (after ammonia rulemaking). In terms of Cd and Al, since EPA is currently reviewing criteria for these pollutants at the national level, Oregon will likely wait until such time EPA finalizes criteria. We felt it was too much of a moving target to undergo this evaluation at the state level given limit resources and other priority work in standards. 



 



Please feel free to give me a call to discuss.



 



Thanks for touching base,



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



_______________________________________________________________



Hi All,



On April 11, the EPA approved revisions to the state’s toxics water quality standards. These were the revisions that the EQC just adopted in December (see email below). The amendments address EPA’s Jan. 31, 2013 disapproval of aquatic life toxics criteria for 11 pesticides and selenium. EPA also approved DEQ’s re-adoption of criteria for arsenic and chromium VI which had been omitted from a toxics table in error during an earlier rulemaking. In addition, DEQ consolidated all the effective aquatic life toxics criteria into one new table—Table 30. There were minor edits and formatting changes to Table 40 (human health criteria) and to Table 31 (aquatic life guidance values—formally named 33C). Tables 30, 31 and 40 are now combined into one PDF document in the OARs and on our website. These, and other minor amendments, will become applicable for ALL Clean Water Act programs tomorrow on April 18. 





Ø  For more details on EPA’s approval action and the “Corrections and Clarifications to Toxics Water Quality Standards Rulemaking”, please see: http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/standards/StandardsClarification.htm. 





 





Ø  To access new Table 30, please visit the toxics website at: http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/standards/toxics.htm





DEQ will be conducting additional rulemaking to revise criteria for ammonia, copper, cadmium and aluminum. These pollutants were also disapproved by EPA in their January action. DEQ is planning on moving forward with ammonia rulemaking starting this month. We anticipate going to the EQC this December with proposed changes based on EPA’s latest Aug. 2013 ammonia recommendations. In April 2015, following the ammonia rulemaking, DEQ will likely begin rulemaking to evaluate revised copper criteria based on the Biotic Ligand Model (or other potential methodologies). Concurrent with the ammonia rulemaking (and depending on resources) DEQ will begin activities that will help us figure out what potential options could be available in revising copper criteria. We also plan on evaluating new EPA criteria for acrolein, carbaryl, diazinon and nonylphenol as part of the copper rulemaking. 



EPA is currently evaluating revised national criteria for cadmium and aluminum. DEQ will likely wait to revise criteria for cadmium and aluminum until such time EPA publishes final criteria. We’ll have a new website up sometime soon detailing some of this information.



Please feel free to contact me or Debra Sturdevant if you have any questions.



Thanks,



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



 



 



From: Jeffrey Lockwood - NOAA Federal [mailto:jeffrey.lockwood@noaa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 3:17 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: Toxics Water Quality Standards



 



Hi Andrea,



 



Do you have an idea when DEQ will begin rulemaking for the disapproved standards, and what the first steps will be? Obviously NMFS would like to be engaged.



 



Thanks,



 



Jeff Lockwood
503-231-2249
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Why are we anticipating rulemaking?


On Jan. 31, 2013, EPA disapproved a number of criteria for aquatic life


11 pesticides


Freshwater selenium, copper, ammonia, aluminum and cadmium (acute only) criteria


DEQ needs to address disapprovals in a timely manner 
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-Note: EPA did approve a number of metals based on dissolved
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Recently Adopted Toxics Criteria Revisions


DEQ addressed the straight-forward corrections


11 pesticides: clarified frequency and duration—magnitudes did not change


Selenium: added conversion factor to express as dissolved


Re-adopted FW and SW criteria for arsenic and SW criteria for chromium VI—inadvertently removed from Table 33B in 2007
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Recently Adopted Toxics Criteria Revisions


Other corrections and clarifications


Most notably, combined all aquatic life criteria into a new Table—Table 30


The revisions become effective on April 18, 2014 as long as EPA has approved revisions to water quality standards by that date
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Remaining EPA Disapproved Criteria


ammonia and copper


EPA criteria rec’s for Cu (2007)


EPA criteria rec’s for NH3 (2013)


STATUS: DEQ will initiate rulemaking





cadmium and aluminum


EPA currently reviewing toxicity literature to update national criteria


Internal drafts ready for review in Winter 2014


Oregon’s disapproved criteria followed EPA recommendations


STATUS: DEQ waiting to begin rulemaking until final EPA recommendations are published
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EPA 2013 Criteria Rec’s for Ammonia 


EPA disapproved Oregon’s criteria (based on EPA’s 1999 updates)—not protective of mussels


EPA’s 2013 criteria include new toxicity data reflecting freshwater unionid mussel and non-pulmonate (gill-bearing) snail sensitivity 


All 8 taxa minimum data requirements met for acute and chronic datasets


14 T&E species (5 are mussels) are represented—should be protective of T&E species
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-ammonia has the largest dataset of all the ALC—no invasive species included in CMC or CCC (resulted in slightly less stringent criteria)





-first explicit analysis of listed species in a criteria document
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Mollusks—Freshwater Sentinels


Diverse- there are over 1000 North American freshwater taxa


Broadly distributed in benthic habitats (especially snails)


Long-lived and sedentary 
(especially mussels)


Sensitive e.g. ammonia, chlorine, Cu


Protected species 118 federally listed
(88 mussels, 30 snails)
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-good for WQ—filter nutrients and toxics 





-Photo credits: Chris Barnhart--Missouri State University
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Why should we care about mussels? 














Freshwater organisms
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EPA 2013 Criteria Rec’s for Ammonia 


EPA acute/CMC criteria (1-hr. average)


Expressed as mg/L TAN—Total Ammonia Nitrogen (NH3 and NH4) 


 


Generally, more stringent than OR’s criteria





Temp > 15.7˚C                mussels more sensitive





Temp < 15.7˚C                salmonids more sensitive
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CMC Comparisons at Selected pH


Salmonids and Mussels Present


EPA CMC 6.5	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	33	32	27	23	19	16	14	12	9.9	OR CMC 6.5	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	25	24	24	24	21	18	16	14	12	EPA CMC 7.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	24	23	20	17	14	12	10	8.6	7.3	OR CMC 7.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	20	20	19	19	17	14	13	11	10	EPA CMC 8.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	5.6	5.4	4.5999999999999996	3.9	3.3	2.8	2.4	2	1.7000000000000024	OR CMC 8.0	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30	5.7	5.7	5.6	5.6	4.9000000000000004	4.3	3.7	3.3	2.9	Temp C


TAN (mg/L)


EPA 2013 Criteria Rec’s for Ammonia 


EPA chronic/CCC criteria


Must meet both a 30-day rolling average AND a highest 4-day average (not more than 2.5X the CCC)





Generally, less stringent than OR’s criteria





Criteria based on sensitive invertebrates (including mussels). When mussels present, criteria protective of fish early life stages, regardless of temperature
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NOTE: Oregon’s ammonia CCC criteria are almost identical at pH of 6.5 and 7.0, therefore marked the same on the graph.  
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4-Day CCC Comparisons at Selected pH


Salmonids and Mussels Present


EPA CCC 6.5	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	12	10	8.3000000000000007	7.3	6	5	4	3.5	2.8	OR CCC 6.5	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.9000000000000001	1.9000000000000001	1.8	1.8	1.4	1.1000000000000001	0.92	0.74000000000000155	0.60000000000000064	EPA CCC 7.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	11	9	7.5	6.5	5.5	4.5	3.8	3	2.5	OR CCC 7.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.9000000000000001	1.9000000000000001	1.8	1.8	1.4	1.1000000000000001	0.92	0.75000000000000167	0.61000000000000065	EPA CCC 8.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	4.5	3.8	3	2.8	2.2000000000000002	1.8	1.5	1.3	1	OR CCC 8.0	7	10	13	15	18	21	24	27	30	1.2	1.1000000000000001	1.1000000000000001	1.1000000000000001	0.88	0.71000000000000063	0.58000000000000007	0.47000000000000008	0.3900000000000009	Temp C


TAN (mg/L)


EPA 2013 Criteria Rec’s for Ammonia 


Criteria applied based on assumption that mussels and snails are present


Possible to develop site-specific criteria based on mussels absent (and there are no related species of similar sensitivity for which mussels serve as a surrogate)


A rigorous mollusk survey is required to prove absence


DEQ current thinking: assume mussels present, unless otherwise proven absent
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-EPA’s Technical Support Document for Conducting and Reviewing Freshwater Mussel Occurrence Surveys for the Development of Site-Specific  Water Quality Criteria for Ammonia (Aug. 2013)
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Mussel Distributions





• Other bivalves (clams)





DEQ database





WMC database


Unionidae





DEQ database





WMC database


Margaritifera


Unionidae





Margaritifera


CTUIR study
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-Unionid families in OR: Gonidia and Anodonta





-WMC: Western Monitoring Center





-Xerces Society has much more data on mollusk distributions which DEQ will add to their database
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Most Sensitive Snails: Non-Pulmonate











DEQ database


WMC database


Non-pulmonate (gilled) snails
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EPA 2013 Criteria Rec’s for Ammonia 


Potential implementation issues?


CCC criteria are less stringent—most notably at lower temps	


What about anti-backsliding considerations?





Validity of assuming mussels present in OR





Any implementation issues of concern?





Do EPA’s criteria appear to be straight-forward?
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper 


EPA disapproved OR’s freshwater Cu criteria (based on hardness) because other WQ variables may also affect toxicity to aquatic life


Substantial body of evidence indicate that criteria only based on hardness may result in both under-protective and over-protective criteria


Biotic Ligand Model (BLM): EPA 2007 Rec’s


A bioavailability model that uses ambient data to develop site-specific WQ criteria
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-Note that the BLM has been used for Ni, Zn and Ag as well and that EPA is currently reviewing the BLM for saltwater criteria development





-Cu toxicity: CMC and CCC: generally, inverts (cladocerans) more sensitive than fish
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


10 input parameters needed (+ dissolved Cu)


temp., pH, DOC, Ca, Mg, Na, K, SO4, Cl, and alkalinity


“biotic ligand” = fish gill


BLM replaces the fish gill as the site of action


The analytes above can complex (e.g. DOC) or compete (e.g. Na, Ca) with Cu at the fish gill and effect its toxicity
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-
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EPA 2007 Copper Criteria Document
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


BLM input parameters:


temp= 20˚C		pH = 7.5 		DOC = 0.5 mg/L


Ca = 14.0 mg/L	Mg = 12.1 mg/L	Na = 26.3 mg/L


K = 2.1 mg/L	 	SO4 =81.4 mg/L 	Cl = 1.90 mg/L


Alkalinity = 65.0 mg/L 			S = 0.0003 mg/L





Acute Criterion = 2.3 µg/L


Chronic Criterion = 1.5 µg/L





(exceedance frequency of 1 in 3 years)
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OR Criteria vs. BLM vs. EPA BLM Default Values





2.3


1.5
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-Data from: Protectiveness of Water Quality Criteria for Copper in Western United States Waters Relative to Predictive Olfactory Responses in Juvenile Pacific Salmon. DeForest, D. K.; Meyer, J. S.; Gensemer, R. W.; Adams, W. J.; Dwyer, R. L.; Gorsuch, J. W.;Van Genderen, E. J. 





-In this set of data, the BLM criteria are generally more stringent than hardness-based criteria
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


Extensive peer review


State BLM use:


Source: Assn. of Clean Water Administrators survey


Kansas (plans to use statewide) 


A number of states allow BLM for site-specific criteria in WQS regs


A handful of states have done WER/BLM studies and have derived site-specific criteria using the BLM (e.g. CO, NM, MI)
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


BLM version 2.2.4 (Fixed Monitoring Benchmarks)


Allows derivation of single protective CMC and CCC values from a number of seasonally-collected samples to develop protective permit limits based on a frequency of not to exceed more than 1X/3 yrs.


Under EPA review


Important considerations in deriving protective criteria:


Data representativeness—seasonal, diurnal, spatial differences


Applied statistics—5th percentile values? Geomeans? 
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


Options in implementing BLM


Statewide  criteria (least accurate)


Per NMFS biological opinion/EPA Cu Criteria Doc: Use BLM derived criteria—very conservative (did not use OR WQ data to derive criteria)


Use Oregon WQ data to derive BLM criteria—still conservative


easiest to implement


 Site-specific criteria (most accurate)


Require lots of data and modeling


Spatial extent of applying site-specific criteria


time-consuming—completed within CWA timeframes?


Hardest to implement


23














EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


Options in implementing BLM (cont.)


Ecoregional criteria


OR has 9 ecoregions


Derive BLM regional criteria based on similar ecoregional water chemistries (focus on 2-5 most sensitive parameters)


pH, DOC, Ca, Na, and alkalinity


Less conservative, but not as accurate as site-specific criteria


Use of geostatistical significance methodology (e.g. kriging analysis)


Likely, more upfront DEQ analysis to adopt ecoregional Cu criteria into WQS regulations
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper
BIOTIC LIGAND MODEL 


Options in implementing BLM (cont.)


Focused BLM application


Use BLM where hardness-based Cu criteria could be underprotective (i.e. low pH and DOC)


Use hardness-based Cu criteria in other areas (i.e. high pH and DOC)—would need to justify protectiveness


Data analysis needed to target critical waterbodies


More targeted and still protective
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper



Other Options 


Multiple Linear Regression


Similar to deriving metals criteria based on hardness, but instead use the most sensitive BLM parameters


Less data needed, but similar spatial, seasonal, etc. considerations


Research needed to determine validity of this method


Run side by side comparisons against BLM derived criteria
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EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper


Current DEQ efforts


Assembling a BLM dataset from LASAR


Cu, pH, DOC, temp most important parameters to measure


What data does Oregon already have?


BLM parameters collected 2X for the coastal toxics sites (~50) and SE sites (~15) last year 


Assemble data from other sources?


Develop process for obtaining data from third party sources for purposes of rule development?


May be able to use other WQ parameters as surrogates


27

















EPA 2007 Criteria Rec’s for Copper


Missing BLM data?


May be able to estimate parameters: EPA’s “Development of Tools to Estimate Water Quality Parameters for the Biotic Ligand Model” (unpublished)


TOC for DOC or DOC ecoregional national estimates (per EPA analysis) 


conductivity for Ca, Mg, Na, K, SO4, Cl using regression analyses


Geostatistical analyses (e.g. kriging) to develop ecoregional BLM values


Technical Assistance


Possibly EPA


Universities?
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EPA Criteria 2007 Rec’s for Copper


Potential implementation issues?


Data intensive!


How much data is enough data? Is it the right data?


EPA estimates for 10 parameters = $200 X total # of samples


Permit limits


Need both effluent and ambient data—any permittees collecting DOC?


industrial stormwater permit (1200Z) benchmarks for Cu


Florida concerns: potential inconsistencies between implementation of the BLM and nutrient control.  


A facility could receive less stringent Cu limits through increased nutrient or organic discharges


Additionally, discharges to a nutrient impaired water could result in less stringent Cu limits
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-DEQ currently contracts out TOC and DOC samples





--Innovative Approaches to Complying with Very Low National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit Limits for Metals: a paper about the use of the BLM to justify humic acid addition to increase wastewater DOC to reduce copper bioavailability (and approved in a SC NPDES permit apparently defensible under anti backsliding).   





-protection of downstream uses





29





EPA Criteria 2007 Rec’s for Copper


Potential implementation issues, cont.?


Permit limits, cont.


Issues w/ Cu corrosion from municipal water supply?


Anti-backsliding provisions


Water Quality Assessment, 303(d) list


Performance-based approach?


i.e. Develop a detailed BLM approach in rule that is approved by EPA. Therefore, subsequent site-specific criteria do not need to be individually approved
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-Innovative Approaches to Complying with Very Low National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit Limits for Metals: a paper about the novel use of the BLM to justify humic acid addition to increase wastewater DOC to reduce copper bioavailability (and approved in a SC NPDES permit apparently defensible under anti backsliding).   This is a good case to illustrate the BLM as a tool for balancing decision making between adding something beneficial while removing a toxin itself
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New EPA Criteria


 Review criteria for 4 new EPA pollutants:


Acrolein (EPA 2009)


Carbaryl (EPA 2012)


Diazinon (EPA 2005)


Nonylphenol (EPA 2005)


 Oregon does not have standards for these pollutants
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New EPA Criteria:





Next Steps:


Need to review EPA criteria documents


Ascertain presence in Oregon


Should DEQ review criteria for these pollutants as part of ammonia and copper rulemaking?
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DEQ Draft Priorities for Rulemaking


DEQ discussions with stakeholders


NMFS, EPA, tribes, industrial and municipal dischargers, and conservation/fisheries groups 


DEQ will finalize scope of rulemaking once discussions have occurred (March?)
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DEQ Draft Priorities for Rulemaking


Disapproved Criteria and New Criteria: What Order?


fast-track the ammonia criteria?


ACWA interested in this option


combine ammonia and copper rulemaking?


Ammonia could cleave off earlier, while continuing work on copper


Combine copper and new pesticide criteria?


Ammonia, copper, and new pesticide criteria separate rulemakings?
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DEQ Draft Priorities for Rulemaking


Input from ACWA representatives


Preferences on rulemaking order?


Significant issues to consider?


Any other burning water quality toxics issues? 
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Contacts:

Andrea Matzke
Water Quality Standards Specialist
503-229-5384
matzke.andrea@deq.state.or.us

Debra Sturdevant
Standards and Assessment, Manager
503-229-6691
sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us
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FW: Toxics Water Quality Standards

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



 



 



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





4

















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





14














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





toxics rulemaking Feb 18 2014 for ACWA.pptx

Anticipated WQ Standards Rulemakings for Toxics


ACWA Members


Feb. 18, 2014


Andrea Matzke, DEQ
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


2





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


5

















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





7




















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


9




















10

















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


22

















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
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Fwd: DEQ Invites You To Attend An Ammonia Rulemaking Webinar

		From

		Robert Anderson

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Hi Andrea - can you forward the link to the details/website for the September 10th meeting?



Thanks 



Robert






Begin forwarded message:





From: "DEQ Online Subscriptions" <ordeq@public.govdelivery.com>
Date: August 22, 2014 at 13:43:45 PDT
To: robert.c.anderson@noaa.gov
Subject: DEQ Invites You To Attend An Ammonia Rulemaking Webinar
Reply-To: ordeq@public.govdelivery.com





The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality will hold a public informational webinar on Sept. 10 from 10:00 – 12:00 PDT. DEQ staff will describe proposed changes to Oregon’s freshwater ammonia criteria to protect aquatic life. Rulemaking documents will be available for public comment from Sept. 16 – Oct. 30. For more information about this webinar and rulemaking, please see the ammonia rulemaking website at http://www.oregon.gov/deq/WQ/Pages/Standards/ammonia.aspx. DEQ will post the agenda and presentation on the website and provide directions on how to attend the webinar prior to the webinar date.



 



For more information, contact Andrea Matzke at 503-229-5384 or by email at .



SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage Subscriptions  |   Unsubscribe All  |   Help



  _____  


This email was sent to robert.c.anderson@noaa.gov using GovDelivery, on behalf of the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) · 811 SW 6th Avenue · Portland OR 97204 · 503-229-5696	 Powered by GovDelivery	 

 






RE: DEQ Invites You To Attend An Ammonia Rulemaking Webinar

		From

		STURDEVANT Debra

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Thanks Andrea, I’m glad they’re comfortable with the chronic.



 



Do we have a sense of how often the acute becomes an issue in permitting, i.e. how often facilities get limits based on the acute rather than chronic value?



 



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 9:29 AM
To: STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: FW: DEQ Invites You To Attend An Ammonia Rulemaking Webinar



 



FYI…. See email discussion below w/ NMFS.



 



From: Robert Anderson - NOAA Federal [mailto:robert.c.anderson@noaa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 9:16 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea; Robert Anderson - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: DEQ Invites You To Attend An Ammonia Rulemaking Webinar



 



Thanks Andrea - I think your characterization of the situation regarding the chronic criterion is accurate.



 



For the acute criterion, we are "less comfortable" with criterion only because we are still waiting on EPA to run it through the process specified in the BiOp. They basically gave us the new 304(a) criterion and said "what do you think," without running it through the process in the BiOP, or an analysis demonstrating that it would be protective of the listed species considered in the 2012 BiOp. 



 



robert



 



On Mon, Aug 25, 2014 at 8:40 AM, MATZKE Andrea <MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us> wrote:



Hi Robert,



 



The website highlighted below will have those details closer to the webinar date. We’ll likely post the agenda there next week which will include the directions on how to access the webinar. You don’t need to register ahead of time—just sign in 10 min or so before the webinar begins.



 



In my conversations with EPA, I think this is where things stand between EPA and NMFS: NMFS feels fairly comfortable with EPA’s 2013 chronic criterion because the value is so close to Oregon’s 1985 criterion which was a value stated in the BiOp that would not cause jeopardy, however EPA still needs to provide a written justification.  NMFS is less comfortable with the 2013 acute criterion, because your BiOP outlined a specific process that needed to be followed in order to avoid a jeopardy decision.  Therefore, EPA is developing a white paper to show that EPA’s 2013 acute criteria are consistent with the process that NMFS specified in the BiOp. Does this assessment comport with your understanding?



 



We touch on this issue in some of our rulemaking documents, and we’ll likely touch on this during the webinar, so that the public is aware that EPA’s latest recommendations might not meet ESA requirements. Please let me know if I’m missing some important information.



 



Thanks,



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



From: Robert Anderson [mailto:robert.c.anderson@noaa.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, August 24, 2014 2:30 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: Fwd: DEQ Invites You To Attend An Ammonia Rulemaking Webinar



 



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
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-- 



Robert Anderson



Eulachon Recovery Coordinator



National Marine Fisheries Service



Protected Resources Division



West Coast Region



 



Tel: 503.231.2226



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 






RE: EPA/NMFS discussions

		From

		Collins, Kathleen

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Hi Andrea,



 



That would be fine, if it could be toward mid-October that would be better (hopefully some of our folks will have had time to review some data by then).



 



Yeah, Nina’s question was unfortunately timed.  We did not meet with our technical folks from HQ until the day after the webinar.  They believe very strongly that the criteria will be protective of salmonids, so they aren’t worried about walking through the RPA steps……….so, it sounds very hopefully, and we have some folks who can do the work (they just need to find some space in their schedules to do it – always the biggest challenge these days).  



 



Had I known this at the time of the call, I could have chimed in…I feel bad that I left you hanging – sorry!



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 3:21 PM
To: Collins, Kathleen
Subject: EPA/NMFS discussions



 



Hi Kathleen,



 



I was talking w/ Deb last week about the discussions EPA has been having w/ NMFS and she was thinking it would probably be a good time to connect w/ you guys about it. Maybe sometime in Oct. while the rulemaking is out for public comment? Feel free to invite relevant EPA people, including Angela. 



 



I don’t think we’ve changed our minds about going forward w/ the rulemaking despite the uncertainty, but we’ll get questions about this during the public comment period I’m sure…. As you heard from the webinar last week, Nina Bell asked the question of why DEQ was going forward w/ the rulemaking if there was uncertainty that EPA’s national rec’s would address the jeopardy decision. Regrettably, I didn’t have the best answer readily available, but I also didn’t feel comfortable saying too much since DEQ hasn’t personally been involved in the discussions.



 



Let me know if this meeting would be possible.



 



Thanks!



Andrea






RE: NCASI talking points re: standards

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		WIGAL Jennifer

		Cc

		TARNOW Karen E; STURDEVANT Debra; MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; TARNOW.Karen@deq.state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Jennifer,



 



Here are 3 bullets. I also provided more information below. Probably way more than you need, but just in case…



 



*	NMFS and EPA are currently discussing whether EPA’s 2013 criteria are protective of T&E salmon and trout in Oregon

*	A “no jeopardy” decision from NMFS would likely lead to EPA approval of Oregon’s proposed ammonia criteria

*	DEQ will continue its rulemaking to revise ammonia criteria despite potential uncertainty about the ESA consultation process. 



 



 



Andrea



 



 



Longer Explanation



EPA and NMFS are evaluating how EPA’s latest 2013 recommendations are consistent with the Reasonable and Prudent Alternatives stated in NMFS’s jeopardy opinion. NMFS is telling EPA they need to follow criteria derivation methodology according to NMFS’s “specific process”, which is outlined  in the Reasonable and Prudent Alternatives in the BiOp. If the resultant criteria match or at least are close to EPA’s 2013 ammonia criteria, then NMFS can conclude EPA’s criteria protects T&E species in OR, thus satisfying Endangered Species Act consultation requirements.



 



Backpocket only: NMFS feels EPA’s 2013 chronic criterion  would likely be protective because that value is so close to Oregon’s 1985 chronic criterion which was a value stated in the BiOp that would avoid jeopardy. EPA needs to demonstrate how EPA’s 2013 acute criterion is consistent with the “specific process” NMFS specified in the BiOp (there was no specific number in the BiOp). The acute criterion seems to be the sticking point right now, since EPA is having some difficulty conducting the analysis per NMFS’s specifications.



 



Why is DEQ continuing w/ the rulemaking?



Throughout the summer, we had heard that EPA and NMFS conversations were fairly positive. It wasn’t until last week that EPA told us that it wasn’t going so well with the acute criteria and NMFS was digging in its heels. 



 



Pros:



By DEQ going forward with the rulemaking, we meet CWA obligations by addressing the disapproval in a timely manner and we’re updating criteria based on the latest science (i.e. 27 yrs. worth of data and 13 yrs. for EPA to update ammonia criteria which also included 14 T&E species). It may also force EPA and NMFS to reach conclusions faster given EPA action requirements upon EQC adoption. We also remain hopeful that EPA and NMFS can come to a mutually acceptable determination.



 



R10 said that EPA HQ would likely take NMFS to court on this one if NMFS’s derivation process leads to significantly different criteria.



 



Cons:



Worst case scenario is that EPA could disapprove the criteria (acute likely), and in their action specify criteria to address the disapproval that was likely derived using the “specific process” in NMFS BioP. The public could also accuse DEQ of not considering the effects to specific T&E species residing in OR (6 salmonid T&E species residing in OR were included in EPA’s dataset).



 



 



From: WIGAL Jennifer 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 7:51 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Cc: TARNOW Karen E; STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: RE: NCASI talking points re: standards



 



Good thinking—probably just a couple of bullets would be good.  Thank you!



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 3:37 PM
To: WIGAL Jennifer
Cc: TARNOW Karen E; STURDEVANT Debra
Subject: FW: NCASI talking points re: standards



 



Jennifer,



 



Since Kathryn VanNatta was on the ammonia webinar today, do you want talking points about the NMFS/EPA discussions about whether EPA’s 2013 ammonia criteria recommendations will address NMFS’s jeopardy decision on ammonia? Nina Bell asked why DEQ was going forward w/ the rulemaking if we’re not sure that the criteria will address the jeopardy decision.



 



Thanks,
Andrea



 



P.S. someone from MI’s DEQ was on the webinar—I incorrectly told you and Deb she was from Ohio…



 



From: STURDEVANT Debra [mailto:debra.sturdevant@state.or.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 4:36 PM
To: TARNOW Karen E
Cc: MATZKE Andrea; 'STURDEVANT Debra'
Subject: RE: talking points re: standards



 



And here are a few from me Karen.



 



Debra



 



Debra Sturdevant



Manager, Water Quality Standards and Assessments



Oregon DEQ



503-229-6691



sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:andrea.matzke@state.or.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 4:12 PM
To: 'STURDEVANT Debra'; TARNOW Karen E
Subject: RE: talking points re: standards



 



Hi Karen,



 



I had a few edits….



 



Thanks,



Andrea



 



From: TARNOW Karen E 
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 11:50 AM
To: 'STURDEVANT Debra'; MATZKE Andrea
Subject: talking points re: standards



 



Hi Deb and Andrea –



I’m pulling together talking points for JW’s presentation to NCASI on the 23rd. The following are pulled from stuff you gave me a couple months ago. Are these still accurate? And – what is the scoop on cadmium? Thanks



 



Water Quality Standards



-          Discontinued our rulemaking process to revise Oregon’s turbidity standard due to other work priorities in the near term. 



 



-          Plan to begin internal background work on reviewing Oregon’s temperature standard this fall. 



o   The purpose of the rulemaking is primarily to address natural conditions, given the court opinion and EPA’s disapproval of the natural conditions provision in the current standard.



o   We anticipate that this will be a multi-year process, and will involve a transparent and robust public involvement process. 



o   It will be challenging to develop a temperature standard that is truly workable for Oregon and that can be approved by EPA – which involves consultation with NOAA fisheries.



 



-          BeginningBegan a rulemaking process to revise Oregon’s ammonia standard to align with EPA’s 2013 recommended criteria. DEQ will accept public comment on the proposed rules from Sept. 16 – Oct. 30. One public hearing is scheduled in Portland for Oct. 15. DEQ is also holding an informational ammonia webinar for the public on Sept. 10 prior to the public comment period. We plan to propose rule revisions to the EQC for adoption in January 2015.



o   chronic criteria expected to be less stringent than currently effective criteria



 



-          Beginning background research related to copper this year and plan to conduct a rulemaking process to revise Oregon’s water quality standards for copper beginning in 2015. 



o   The EPA’s recommended criteria are based on a model, which requires information about certain water chemistry properties—pH, dissolved organic carbon (DOC), and temperature among others.



o   As a result, these will not be one-size-fits-all criteria and DEQ will need to evaluate available data for the input variables to determine how best to approach the criteria.



o   Currently collecting data from 137 sites across OR 



 



 



-                      Cadmium (acute criterion only) and aluminum: EPA is revising their recommendations for these pollutants. Therefore, DEQ will likely wait to address EPA’s disapprovals for these pollutants until EPA finalizes any recommended criteria.



-              Decide how to address EPA’s Beach Act requirement that states update their coastal recreation waters bacteria criteria to be consistent with EPA’s new recommendations.



 



 



Karen Tarnow



Senior Water Quality Policy Analyst



Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality



tarnow.karen.e@deq.state.or.us



503-229-5988



 






RE: Toxics Water Quality Standards

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		'Jeffrey Lockwood - NOAA Federal'

		Recipients

		jeffrey.lockwood@noaa.gov



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





21














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
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RE: update on EPA/NMFS discussions?

		From

		Collins, Kathleen

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Hi Andrea,



 



We had a second meeting with NMFS last week, it wasn’t the best meeting, but by the end of the meeting the Services did acknowledge that they thought the chronic criterion would be OK (although we still have to jump through some hoops in the form of documentation).  The acute criterion is more challenging, but I believe we have found a way through at least a few of the bigger obstacles.  That’s all we have at the moment.  We have to put together additional materials by the end of August, and we need to line up someone to help us pull together any new info (we doubt there is any) and NMFS is going to do some model runs for us.  So, it looks painful but hopeful…..hope that helps, KC



 



From: MATZKE Andrea [mailto:MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 11:24 AM
To: Collins, Kathleen
Subject: update on EPA/NMFS discussions?



 



Hi Kathleen,



 



Any updates on the NMFS/EPA discussions on ammonia? I think you said EPA was writing a rationale on how the 2013 ammonia rec’s meet the specific process outlined in NMFS’s BiOp. I think that was due at the end of June?? I’m briefing Wendy Wiles, our Environmental Solutions Administrator, tomorrow on the rulemaking…



 



Thanks!



Andrea






RM-WQNH3-NMFS/EPA discussions on BiOp

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		STURDEVANT Debra

		Cc

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Deb,



 



I wanted to relay info I received from Kathleen Collins about the meeting they had w/ NMFS last week about the ammonia criteria. They discussed whether the Reasonable and Prudent Alternatives specified in the BiOp are met by EPA’s newest criteria recommendations.



o   NMFS’s CCC number in the BiOp is slightly more stringent than EPA’s latest rec’s, but apparently it probably won’t be a problem. We originally thought this is where the sticking point would be



o   However, NMFS did not include a CMC in the BiOp. EPA HQ had objected to including a number. The original draft contained a CMC that was less stringent than EPA’s new criteria which in hind sight would have been good to retain; however, this is causing an issue now because the RPA says that a CMC must be derived using a specific process (pretty complicated). Therefore, EPA now has to do an analysis to show that EPA’s CMC relates to the process specified in the RPA



§  EPA’s draft is due at the end of June



o   If EPA’s analysis meets the process outlined in the RPA, then EPA and NMFS would have some sort of official letters saying this analysis meets the intent of the RPA



o   If EPA’s analysis does not meet the process, then EPA would likely have to open up the ESA consultation again, but just for the NH3 analysis



I asked Kathleen whether there was anything DEQ could do to affect this process or provide additional info to help this process along, but she couldn’t think of any—it’s really between EPA and NMFS at this time, but she would let us know how things are progressing. 



 



Also, something else we were discussing this am, any SSC that was developed based on mussels absent would need to be approved by EPA and then consulted on by the Services. The Services indicated that even if T&E species included in the national dataset for NH3 included T&E species found here, it certainly wouldn’t guarantee that NMFS would find the SSC protective of salmonids. Maybe another reason to assume mussels are present everywhere given the complications of ESA consultations…..



 



Analysis: I don’t think we need to pause our rulemaking effort to wait for any outcomes associated with ESA consultation, since it appears we couldn’t address any of NMFS’s concerns as part of the rulemaking anyway. I do think, however, that we should be clear in our rulemaking documents on how the EPA approval and subsequent ESA consultation fit into any SSC derivations.  Kathleen said they were planning on sending a letter to OR about EPA approval and ESA consultation on any SSC based on NH3. She thought it would be helpful as a reference for Oregon.



 



Additional thoughts?



 



Andrea






Re: DEQ Invites You To Attend An Ammonia Rulemaking Webinar

		From

		Robert Anderson - NOAA Federal

		To

		MATZKE Andrea; Robert Anderson - NOAA Federal

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; robert.c.anderson@noaa.gov



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


This email was sent to robert.c.anderson@noaa.gov using GovDelivery, on behalf of the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) · 811 SW 6th Avenue · Portland OR 97204 · 503-229-5696
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-- 


Robert Anderson

Eulachon Recovery Coordinator

National Marine Fisheries Service

Protected Resources Division

West Coast Region





Tel: 503.231.2226






















Re: FW: Toxics Water Quality Standards

		From

		Jeffrey Lockwood - NOAA Federal

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Thank you. Do you have any other information about how you would be implementing the EPA ammonia criterion? Has DEQ started working on an internal management directive for example?



Jeff Lockwood
503-231-2249






On Wed, May 7, 2014 at 9:54 AM, MATZKE Andrea <MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us> wrote:




OK. For planning purposes, DEQ anticipates going out for public comment in Aug. and then to our EQC in Dec. for adoption of EPA’s NH3 criteria. Just wanted to provide a little context for timing purposes. 



 



Thanks,



Andrea 



 



From: Jeffrey Lockwood - NOAA Federal [mailto:jeffrey.lockwood@noaa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 9:51 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: Re: FW: Toxics Water Quality Standards



 



We are going to talk to a small group at EPA first, then a larger group of NMFS and EPA tech and manager types, and then have a third call with DEQ.








Jeff Lockwood
503-231-2249



 



On Wed, May 7, 2014 at 9:46 AM, MATZKE Andrea <MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us> wrote:



Great—will DEQ be on the call as well?



 



From: Jeffrey Lockwood - NOAA Federal [mailto:jeffrey.lockwood@noaa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 1:20 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: Re: FW: Toxics Water Quality Standards



 



I am working on setting up a conference call with EPA.








Jeff Lockwood
503-231-2249



 



On Mon, May 5, 2014 at 3:34 PM, MATZKE Andrea <MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us> wrote:



Hi Jeff,



 



I wanted to check in with you in regards to the information I sent below. I don’t know if you’ve been in touch with John Palmer or anyone else in R10 yet on this, but it would be good to touch base on this sometime soon, so that if there are any potential concerns about EPA’s newest ammonia recommendations and its application in Oregon, that we know about it fairly soon…. If you don’t know yet, that’s good to know too!



 



Thanks much,



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



I've been busy with other things but my manager was just asking about this today so your reminder is very timely. I will have to read up on what EPA is proposing and what we were recommending and then yes the three agencies should talk.



Jeff



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



Can we make it 9:30 tomorrow? Thanks



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
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